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June 3, 2003 

Overnight Delivery 

210 N Par Ave 	 Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Winter Park, FL 
Florida Public Service Commission 

32789 c ·.:., ,r I2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
' ­c _ , 'Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 	 c: 

L ' :z: 
PO Drawer 200 ("") , I ' 

RE: Tariff Revision for CenturyTel Long Distance, Inc. r =-­inle r Par k, Fl 
~ 1 . 

Original Docket: 990083-TI Order No. PSC-99-1 023-CO-TI Sriu) -u 
327 90·0200 	 ~~ 3: 

c · 
Dear Ms. Bayo: 	 ..... N 

aTel 40 7 740·85 75 
The original and two (2) copies of this letter is to advise the Commission that CenturyTel Fax 407· 74006 13 
Long Distance, Inc. is hereby requesting cancellation of its certificate of authority to provide 

t i@ t mlnc com interexchange telecommunications services within the State of Florida and withdrawal of its 

tariff, Florida Tariff No. l. The Company has no customers in Florida and has ceased its 

operations for telecommunications in the state. 


Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the extra copy of this cover letter 

and returning it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided for that purpose. 


Any questions you may have regarding this filing may be directed to my attention at (407) 

740-8575 . Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 


Sincerely, 


Thomas M. Forte 

Consultant to CenturyTel Long Distance, Inc. 
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cc: T. Manning, CenturyTel 

file : CenturyTel - FL 

tIns : FLi030 1 
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Ruth Nettles 

To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Request for cancellation of IXC Certificate 

No check was sumit t ed nor any statement as to in tentions t o pay f o r outst and i ng RAFs. I'll 
place this in undock e t ed until you advise further. Thanks, Paula. 

---- -Or iginal Message- ---­
From: Paula I s l e r 
Sent: Th ursday, June OS , 2003 7:54 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subj ect: RE : Request f o r cancellat i on o f I XC Cert ificate 

Hi Ruth. Di d the y send a check with t he request o r s tate when t hey would pay t he 2003 
RAF? If not, do no t docke t. I'll have t o contact. 

-----Original Message--- -­
Fro m: Ruth Ne tt les 
Se nt: We dne sday, June 04 , 2003 12 : 21 PM 
To: Pau l a Isler 
Subject: Request f or cancellat ion o f IXC Certifica te 

Pau l a, I have a request from CenturyTel Long Distance , Inc. f o r cance l la tion o f 
cert ifica te , i s it okay t o ope n a docket ? Let me know if you need t o have the fil i ng fa xed 
t o you . Than k you f or your help. 
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